

MapLarge Technology, Inc

May 15, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Change in Identification of Equipment

To Whom It May Concern:

We, **Map Large Technology, Inc.**, request to apply for a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR 2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by Map Large Technology, Inc. will establish a new FCC ID: **2AV7P-MLBTS-1F**.

Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is FCC ID: **2AC7Z-ESP32WROOM32U**
2. The original grant date is **2018-01-22**
3. The equipment is electrically identical to the original equipment. Only the model name, trade name, and FCC ID number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

Sincerely,

Daniel Smith
Lead Sensor Systems Engineer